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A.W. Rust

Birth/Established: N/A Death/Dissolved: N/A
Biography:

Born Add W. Rugt, circa 1865, he spent his early life and much of his later life in Lake County. Rust first
appears in Cleveland City Directoriesin 1888 (as a stenographer), and in 1890 he first appears as an architect. In
1892, the firm was called A. W. Rust & Bro. and included his brother Truman H. Rust. The firm later became
known as the A. W. Rust Company. His brother Elisha Rust was one of the principals. He designed the original
Beehive School for Warrensville Township in 1916.

Building List
Structure Date Address City State Statue
Boarcing Housefor CharlesC. 1601 |5115-9 Euclid Avenue | Cleveland OH  |Demolished
A. W. Rust Residence 1891 1945 East 69th Street |Cleveland OH Demolished
Residence for Susan Morgan 1891 1953 East 69th Street |Cleveland OH Demolished
Residence for John C. Alexander 1891 4073 East 71st Street  [Cleveland OH Demolished
Asa Adams Residence 1892 1928 East 69th Street |Cleveland OH Demolished
Residence for Harry L. Sterling {1892 8508 Cedar Avenue |Cleveland OH Demolished
Beehive School 1916 4345 Lee Road Cleveland OH Demolished
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